W&; WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

WICL/SEC/2023-2024 July 07, 2023
To,

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Scrip Code: 533252 Stock Symbol : WELINYV, Series : EQ
Department of Listing, P. ]J. Towers, | Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001. Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.

Dear Sirs/ Madam,

Sub: Information regarding loss of share certificates and issuance of duplicate share
certificates in lieu thereof.

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we enclose the
information regarding loss of share certificates received from the shareholder of the
Company.

We are in the process of compliance of required formalities. Please take the same on
record.

tments and Commercials Limited

For Welspur

‘
Company Secretary
ACS-23661

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India
+91 22 6613 6000 2490 8000 F .<'\“ 22 2490 8020
mail : companysecretary _winlhawelspun.cor | mer
eaistered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch Gujarat 370 110, India
1 28 3666 2079 F : +91 28 3627 9010

te Identity Number: L52100GJ2008PLC0O55195



Amol Nandedkar

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Avani Shah <Avanis@nsdl.com>

07 July 2023 15:39

Suresh Kadam; COMPANYSECRETARY_WINL
Vishal Parad

Stop Transfer Intimation_ M0131126, N0131477
MO0131126-2.pdf; NO131477-1.pdf

Note: This email is received from an external sender outside of Welspun group domain network. Be thoughtful about opening any
attachment or replying / forwarding it further. This message is displayed as per best practices of cyber security.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Below are the details of the request letter received for getting the procedure for issuing duplicate share
certificate. Request you to send an intimation to Stock exchange for the same.

Sr Date of Folio
No Receipt Number | Name of shareholder
07-07-
1 2023 M0131126 | M M JOSEKUTTY
Address: MUNDACKAL HOUSE, PIZHAKU KOTTAYAM, KERALA - 686655
07-07-
2 2023 N0131477 | NARAYANA BODDUPALLI
Address : H NO 15-4-12 G B E ROAD,NEAR OLD TOWN, POLICE STATION BAPATALA, Gur
-522101

Scan of the request letter is attached for your reference. Please provide with intimation copy once done by you.

Thanks & Regards,

€Y NSDL

Technology, Trust & Reach

Avani Shah |Executive

NSDL Database Management Limited (CIN U72400MH2004PLC147094)
[=14th Floor, Trade World A Wing, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai — 400

013

022 4914 2578 (D), 022 4914 2700 (B), 9920117829 (M) & 022 49142503

>4 Avanis@nsdl.com

Website: www.nsdl.co.in | www.ndmlLin
Please note that we have changed our domain from “.in’ to .com’. Request you to kindly send all emails to
new email ID to ensure seamless receipt of all correspondence.
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From,

To

The %f&o /MM/ /VJ}?‘Z/ Boddupalli Narayana,

p/(/& M W NS &maﬁl&k/yﬁ.No. 15-5-1A, VeedentamVari Street,
Opp. Alankar Theatre,

LR Flat? Zm/ o W%APATLA 522101, Bapatla Dist;, A. P.

Uﬂﬂ’_fd.}r/(sp%mfm/ WM&@W

Sub: Non RECEIpt of Equity Share Certificate — Request— arrange Duplicate
Share Certificate — Reg. .

Vo !>/ u 77
As | did Not receive the Original Share Certificate— for Folio No. for > no.of

o123/ 47
Shares held by me Folio No/l/ b . SI.No. Lye e in this contest | request you to provide
the Original/Duplicate share certificate for the above mentioned shares, so that | can include them in

my D.Mat A/c. A, I/I/ 20029 4 /34 z/ 56/7

Thanking You

BAPATLA:

Dt. 11-6-2023 Yours Sincerely,

(BODDUPALLI

Folio No. /Vo /;/ /{?7

NDML
(th Detabase Managemcnt Sl
Mumbai
Received
Trade World 11th Floor
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